
McKenna, Neil

From: Zimmerman, Shannon
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:57 PM
To: Clow, Brian; Wagner, Elise; Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina
Cc: Nathoo, Farees; Garneau, Vincent
Subject: Tweet on FEMA PPE restriction

Flagging the tweet below Farees found. I've sent to the Ambassador but essentially it links to an order saying
that any PPE leaving the country has to be signed off by the director of FEMA. Have asked for a sense of
validity and implications. It's not supposed to come in to affect until the 10th.

Chad P. Bown

So that Trump PPE export restriction saga with 3M? The
one that seemed like a thing on Friday, but then last night
didn't seem like a thing?

Apparently it's a thing.

There's a Federal Register notice for a FEMA temporary
final rule...

Cr s3.amazonaws.com/public-inspect... 
pic.twitter.com/fmIGoSaCZi 
2020-04-07, 9:01 PM

Download the Twitter app

Sent from my iPhone

1


